State of West Virginia Solicitation |~ NomeerR T PAGE.
Departmgnt of .f\glministration DEP16193 1
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East ' ADDHRESS CORRESPONDENCE TOATTENTION OF;
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER

04-558-2316

— RFQ COPY s
| TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE | ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
v i | DEPARTMENT OF
N ¢ | OFFICE OF AML&R
0 7| 601 57TH STREET SE
| CHARLESTON, WV
| .| 25304 304-926-0499
SO BAEPRINIER
05/07/2013
Lol 05/15/2013 ____________ BID OPENTNG TIME  1:30DM —
o oume | ouantmy o | ouoe | GAT | . gEMNUMBER | . UNTPRICE | AmoUNT

ADDENDUM NO. 1

L. ADDENDUM [SSUEpP TO PROVIDE VENDORS ANSWER TO
QUESTIONS| SUBMITTED| REGARDING THE ORIGINAL
SOLICITATION.

A COPY OF THE MANDATORY PRE-BID SIGN-IN

B |

. TO PROVID
SHEETS.

3. TO PROVIDE A DRAWING TO REPLACE THE| AFFECTED AREA
IN THE VI{CINITY OF PORTAL 1, SHOWN ON SHEET 3 OF
THE ORIGINAL DRAWINGS.

1. TO PROVIDE A REVISED CONTRACTOR'S BJID SHEET. ALL
OF THE ABQVE DPCUMENTS ARE DEFINED AS ATTACHED.

b. TO PROVIDE ADDENDUM| ACKNOWLEDGEMENT| THIS DOCUMENT
SHOULD BE| SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR BID.
FATLURE TO SIGN AND| RETURN MAY RESULT IN THE
DISQUALIFICATION OF| YOUR BID.

END OF| ADDENDUM NO. 1

SIGNATURE R — 0 - ] TELEPHONE — — DATE

TITLE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO SOLICITATION, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



SOLICITATION NUMBER: DEP16193
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
| | Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢'| Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[y | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet

[ | Correction of error

[¢| Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide answer to questions regarding the solicitation.
2. To attached a copy of the mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheets.
3. To provide detailed drawing.

4. To provide a revised Contractor's Bid Sheet

5. To provide Addendum Acknowledgement.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

1. Questions and Answers page
2. Mandatory Pre-bid Sign-in sheets

3.Detailed Drawing
4. Revised Contractor's Bid Sheet

Revised 6/8/2012
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Item 8:

Item 9:

Item 10;

DEP16193
Braeholm (Evans) Drainage & Portals
Addendum #1

The Contractor shall have 90 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250 per day liquidated damage clause will
be in effect after the 90 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days
from the date of the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.

Statement - Bat gate mine seals must be installed between the dates of May 1 and
August 31.

Q - Does the access route need to be re-seeded/revegetated?
A - Yes.

Q - What type of stone is required for riprap?
A - Either limestone or sandstone may be used, as long as the durability requirements

are satisfied.

Q - Do the mine seals need to go to the original contour?

A - Mine seals (and pipes) shall be installed to establish positive drainage, and prevent
any impounding of water. Finish contours are shown on the plans. Mine seals should
be constructed in accordance with the Plans and as approved by the WVDEP. See
Sheets 3 and 6.

Q - Can the drainage from portal 1 convey to the other channels?

A - Yes. Itis intended for portal 1 to discharge into “Drainage Channel 1, as shown
on sheet 3 and the Site Plan Addendum. The drainage channel profile and alignment
and grade will need to be adjusted in the field as directed by the WVDEP to match the

actual coal floor elevation at the entry locations.

Q - Does portal 3 require a bat gate?
A - No, it is a collapsed portal and will receive a wet seal or modified (wet) seal. The

concrete structure is to be removed.

Q - Do all the concrete structures on the project need to be removed?
A - Yes.

Q - Is the waterline (hose) coming out of portal 3 an active line?
A - No.

Statement: The bid sheet has been revised to increase the quantity of riprap vee
channel. The revised bid sheet is included as part of this addendum.
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10
BRAEHOLM (EVANS) PORTALS & DRAINAGE

Contractor's Bid Sheet - Rev. 3.0
(Revised for Addendum)

Company Name:

Address:

NOTE: The DEP reserves the right to request additional information and supporting documentation
regarding unit prices when the unit price appears to be unreasonable.

9.6 47 LF |Mine Seal Conveyance Pipe

9.8 100 BAG |Soda Ash Briquettes
10.1 100 LF [Under-drain
10.2 20 LF [12” Diameter SDR 35 Solid PVC Conveyance Pipe

ITEM UNIT PRICE
No | Quanmry | DESCRIPTION ® | AMOUNT()_

1.0 | LS [Mobilization and Demobilization (Limited to 10% of Total Bid) LS $
2.0 1 LS |Construction Layout Stakes (Limited to 3% of Total Bid) LS $
3.0 1 LS |Quality Control (Limited to 2% of Total Bid) LS $
4.1 1 LS |Site Preparation (Limited to 10% of Total Bid) LS $
4.2 1 EA |18 inch Diamater CMP Pipe Plug & Fill $
5.1 1 LF |Stabilized Construction Entrance $
5:2 975 EA |[Silt Fence $
53 12 EA [Check Dam $
6.0 1 AC |Revegetation (per plan view acre) $
7.1 366 LF |2H:1V Rip Rap Vee Channel $
1.2 209 LF [2H:1V Grouted Rip Rap Trapezoidal Channel $
8.0 1 AC [Soil Cover (per plan view acre) $
9.1 3 EA [Wet or Modified Wet Mine Seal $
9.2 1 EA |[Bat Gate Wet Mine Seal - 36" Diameter HDPE $

$

$

$

$

$

RIS TOTAL s
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEP16193

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ 1 Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No.9
[ 1 Addendum No. 5 [ 1 Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. [
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



